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African American Community 
HealthHealth

Objectives

 By the end of the session you will be able to:

 Successfully use MedlinePlus to find basic and 
African American health informationAfrican American health information
www.medlineplus.gov

 Refer to a variety of resources, from NLM and other 
reputable organizations, for quality information

 Identify authoritative, unbiased and reliable health 
information resources when searching on your own

 Find resources for community outreach & funding

Agenda

 Introduction

 Health Disparities 

 Finding Reliable Sources, Part I: NLM ResourcesFinding Reliable Sources, Part I: NLM Resources

 Break (15 minutes)

 Reliable Sources, Part II: More Resources

 Practice Questions

 Wrap Up 
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National Network of Libraries of Medicine 

WE OFFER:

Free Training – For a list of classes 
see our website: 
http://nnlm.gov/sea/training

Funding – For projects to promote 

The NN/LM's goal is to enhance 
access to quality health information 
and enable people to make informed 
decisions about their health. 

g p j p
health information in your 
community:
http://nnlm.gov/sea/funding

Advocacy – Check out our blog for 
the latest information on health 
information issues in the 
Southeastern/ Atlantic Region:
http://nnlm.gov/sea/newsletter

Join the network or find local resources by calling us at 1-800-338-7657. 

Funding

NN/LM Funding
•Exhibit Awards
•Training Awards
•Welcome Awards
•Express Outreach Awards
•Express Planning Awards 
•Outreach Project Awards•Outreach Project Awards 
•Express Follow-up Awards 

Past NN/LM Projects
For ideas, see past funded projects at
http://nnlm.gov/sea/funding/projects.html

Grants.gov: http://www.grants.gov - The single access point for over 1,000 grant 
programs offered by all Federal grant making agencies.
COS.com:  http://fundingopps.cos.com/about/fundingopps.shtml - The largest, most 
comprehensive database of available funding.

Community Outreach

Public Libraries and Community Partners: Working together to provide 
health information - http://nnlm.gov/outreach/community - A guide to encourage 
health information partnerships between public libraries, the National Network of 
Libraries of Medicine, and local health or community-based organizations.

Community Tool Box - http://ctb.ku.edu - Community Tool Box (CTB) provides 
over 6,000 pages of practical information to support your work in promoting 
community health and development.

Healthy People Library Project - http://www.healthlit.org/index.htm - Healthy 
People Library Project is designed to provide minority groups and other 
consumers easy access to current, reliable information on selected health topics 
at their local libraries.

Thrive - http://www.preventioninstitute.org/thrive/index.php - THRIVE is a tool to 
help you understand and prioritize the factors within your own community that can 
help improve health and safety.
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Definition of Health Disparities

 “Population‐specific differences in the presence of 
disease, health outcomes, or access to health care.”

~ Health Resources and Services Administration 
(HRSA, DHHS)

 More information on Health Disparities: 
www.unnaturalcauses.org

http://www.cdc.gov/omhd/Highlights/Highlight.htm#DISPARITIES0

Health Disparities 

Many factors contribute to racial/ethnic health disparities:

 Socioeconomic status

Education, employment, income

 Lifestyle Behavioresty e e a o

Physical activity and alcohol intake

 Social Environment

Educational and economic opportunities, racial/ethnic 
discrimination, neighborhood and work conditions

 Access to Preventive Care

Cancer Screening and vaccination

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5401a1.htm

What does this mean for 
African Americans?

 African Americans are likely to receive poorer quality 
health care than Caucasians. 

 African Americans are 21% more likely to die from all 
types of cancers than Caucasians. types of cancers than Caucasians. 

 African Americans infant death rate is nearly 2 and a 
half times that of Caucasian infants. 

 The incidence of stroke is double in African Americans 
compared to Caucasians.

AHRQ, National Healthcare Disparities Report 2009: 
http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/nhdr09/nhdr09.pdf
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Rank the Ten Leading Causes 
of death for African Americans

 Unintentional injury

 Cancer

 Stroke

 Chronic lower respiratory diseasesChronic lower respiratory diseases

 Septicemia

 Diabetes

 Nephritis

 Heart Disease

 Human immunodeficiency virus

 Homicide

Answers

1.     Heart Disease

2.     Cancer

3.     Stroke

4      Unintentional Injuries4.     Unintentional Injuries

5.     Diabetes

6.     Homicide

7.     Nephritis, Nephrotic Syndrome, Nephrosis

8.     Chronic Lower Respiratory Diseases

9.     Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV/AIDS)

10.   Septicemia

CDC:  http://www.cdc.gov/omhd/populations/BAA/BAA.htm#Ten

Diabetes in U.S. 
Ethnic Populations (2005)
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Empower Yourself with Information

Before: After:

How many times a day does a 
health‐related question occur to you?

 Wellness

 Health Condition/ Disease

 Medication/ drugs

 Nutrition

 Prenatal Health

 Children

 Elderly

 Health Directories

How can you assess the quality of health 
information online?

 Authority

 Accuracy

 Bias 

 Currency

 Coverage

 Special features
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http://medlineplus.gov

 Reliable 

 Up to Date

d i d No Advertisements or Endorsements

 Easy to Use

 Information on Health Topics and Medicines

 English and Spanish

 Interactive Tutorials, encyclopedia, 
dictionary, and directories
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Medical 
encyclopedia

Medical 
encyclopedia
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Health Topics 
Page Links to:

•Web sites
•Organizations
• Health news
•Health check tools
•Games 
•PubMed
•Patient Handouts



11

Source:  
American Society of Health System Pharmacists

Source:  
Natural 
Standard
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Videos and Cool Tools
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Anatomy Videos
From A.D.A.M 

Features brief video with 
transcript below it.

Requires freeRequires free
Apple QuickTime

Download
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Surgery Videos !!! 
What is the most popular surgery video?

 Assess your risk for health 
conditions

 Learn more about your 
health

Example:
Health 
Check
Tool

AHRQ
Build your Question List
http://www.ahrq.gov/questionsaretheanswer/questionBuilder.aspx
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Example:
Health Check

Tool

National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute
http://hp2010.nhlbihin.net/atpiii/calculator.asp

Example:
Health Check

Tool

National Heart Lung and Blood Institute
http://hp2010.nhlbihin.net/menuplanner/menu.cgi

 For kids/teens

 Fun for adults too!

 Learn more about health 
conditions
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games

Food Detectives Fight Bac –
Partnerships for Food Safety

games

NIDA for teens

games
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MedlinePlus Magazine
A quarterly publication of the 

Friends of the National 
Library of Medicine.

Get a free subscription!

In Spanish too!
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HealthDay videos – MedlinePlus news
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http://m.medlineplus.gov

http://nihnewsinhealth.nih.gov
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Other resources from NLM

 ClinicalTrials.gov

easy access to information on clinical trials for a wide 
range of diseases and conditions

 NIH SeniorHealth

 aging‐related health information
 easily accessible 
 easy to understand

Other Resources from NLM

 Genetics Home Reference

Consumer information about genetic conditions and the 
genes or chromosomes responsible for those conditions

 AIDSinfo.gov
 The latest federally approved information on HIV/AIDS 

clinical research, treatment and prevention, and 
medical practice guidelines. 

 Click on Health Topics/Minority/African American health

 Research studies using human volunteers

 Over 66,000 trials in all 50 states and 161 countries 

 Studies are sponsored by the NIH, other federal 
agencies  and private industry 

ClinicalTrials.gov

agencies, and private industry 

 Note the Advanced 
Search feature
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 Specifically for older adults

 Make Type bigger/smaller

NIHSeniorHealth.gov

 Increase/decrease contrast

 Make it talk to you
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 The only reliable website for consumers seeking  genetic information

 Find genetic conditions, genes, chromosomes

 Print handbooks, family trees

 http://ghr.nlm.nih.gov

Genetics Home Reference

p //g g
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 Live Help Anonymously

 Fact sheets and Health 
Topics

AIDSInfo.gov

Topics

 Drug information 
including a audio 
pronunciation

 Publications

 Homework Help
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Other Reliable Web Resources for 
African American Health

 General Health

 Center for Disease Control (www.CDC.gov)

 BlackHealthcare.com  (www.blackhealthcare.com)

 Office of Minority Health (www.omhrc.gov)

 Center for African American Health (www caahealth org) Center for African American Health (www.caahealth.org)

 African American Health Center 
(www.netwellness.org/healthtopics/aahealth)

 AIDS/ HIV

 CDC (www.cdc.gov/hiv)

 Black Aids  Institute (www.blackaids.org)

 Cancer

 National Cancer Institute (www.cancer.gov)

Other Reliable Web Resources for African 
American Health

 Diabetes

 American Diabetes Association (www.diabetes.org)

 National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse 
(http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov)

 Heart Health

 American Heart Association (www.americanheart.org)

 Stroke

 American Stroke Association 
(www.strokeassociation.org)

 Health Disparities and 
slides

 Health Statistics

 Leading causes of death

Center for Disease Control (CDC)

 Leading causes of death

 Brochures & Fact Sheets

 HIV/AIDS Prevention

 www.cdc.gov
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BlackHealthcare.com

 Closing the Gap Initiatives

 Disease Center

 Videos and Podcasts 

on topics including mental, 
sexual health

 Health Information 
Clearinghouse
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 Healthy Babies

 Health Disparities

Office of Minority Health

 African American 
Statistics

 Campaigns 

http://www.omhrc.gov
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15 minute break

Cancer

According to the CDC, African 
Americans have the highest 
mortality rate of any racial and ethnic 
group for all cancers combined and for 
most major cancers. African American men 

were almost 2 times as

In 2003, African American women 
were 10% less likely to have been 
diagnosed with breast cancer, however, 
they were 35% more likely to die from 
breast cancer, as compared to non-
Hispanic white women. 

were almost 2 times as 
likely to have new cases of 
stomach cancer as non-
Hispanic white men.

Office of Minority Health: http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/templates/content.aspx?ID=2826
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 Health Disparities

 Research and Statistics

 Live help via phone or 
internet

National Cancer Institute

internet

 Information on most 
cancers

www.cancer.gov
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Other useful Cancer Resources

 American Cancer Society www.cancer.org

Cancer Facts & Figures for African Americans 2007/2008: 
www.cancer.org/downloads/STT/CAFF2007AAacspdf2007.pdfg/ / / 7 p 7 p

 Cancer Care www.cancercare.org

 Sisters Network: African American women and Breast 
Cancer www.sistersnetworkinc.org

Diabetes

African Americans are almost 2 times as likely to be diagnosed 
with diabetes as non‐Hispanic whites. In addition, they are 
more likely to suffer complications from diabetes, such as 
end‐stage renal disease and lower extremity amputations. 
Although African Americans have the same or lower rate of 
high cholesterol as their non‐Hispanic white counterparts, 
they are more likely to have high blood pressure. 

The Office of Minority Health

 Facts

 Pre‐Diabetes and Risk Test

 Linking Diabetes and Heart 

American Diabetes Association

Disease

 African American Initiatives

 Information concerning Diabetes

www.diabetes.org
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Other useful Diabetes Resources

 National Kidney Disease Education Program

 http://www.nkdep.nih.gov

 http://www.nkdep.nih.gov/resources/African_American_brochu
re htmre.htm

 National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse 

 http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov

 http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov/dm/pubs/africanamerican

HIV / AIDS
According to the CDC, although African 

Americans are only 12% of the U.S. 
population, they account for 45% of 

HIV/AIDS cases in 2006. 

Black women account for the 
l h f HIVHIV was the 4th leading 

cause of death for Black 
men and 3rd for Black 
women, ages 25–44, in 
2006, ranking higher than 
for their respective 
counterparts in any other 
racial/ethnic group

largest share of new HIV 
infections among women (61% in 
2006) and the incidence rate 
among Black women is nearly 15 
times the rate among white 
women.

Kaiser Family Foundation:  http://www.kff.org/hivaids/upload/6089-07.pdf
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 Live Help Anonymously

 Fact sheets and Health 
Topics

AIDSInfo.gov

Topics

 Drug information 
including a audio 
pronunciation

 Publications

 Homework Help

 Prevention challenges

 Statistics

CDC 
HIV/AIDS and African Americans

 Action

 Resources and Fact 
Sheets

 Links
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Black Aids Institute

• Data Sources 
& Statistics

• Projects/Programs

• Training Materials

• Print Publications

• City Sheets

• Personal Stories

City Sheet
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Other Useful HIV / AIDS Resources

 Black Aids Day www.blackaidsday.org

 National Minority Aids Council www.nmac.org

 The Body http://www.thebody.com/content/art46201.html

 AVERT  http://www.avert.org/hiv‐african‐americans.htm

 DHHS National Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Day  
http://www.hhs.gov/aidsawarenessdays/days/black/index.html

Other Useful HIV / AIDS Resources

 HIV Testing  www.hivtest.org

 AIDS Alliance for Children, Youth and Families 
www.aids‐alliance.orgg

 American Red Cross HIV/AIDS Education  
http://www.redcross.org/services/hss/tips/spread.html

 Kaiser Network Daily Report on HIV/AIDS  
www.kaisernetwork.org

 Women Alive www.women‐alive.org

Heart Health
African American adults are less likely to be diagnosed 
with coronary heart disease, however they are more 

likely to die from heart disease. 

Although African American adults are 40% more likely 
t  h  hi h bl d   th     % l  lik l  to have high blood pressure, they are 10% less likely 
than their non‐Hispanic White counterparts to have 

their blood pressure under control.

Physicians are less likely to counsel women than 
men about diet, exercise, and substance abuse.

AHRQ Health Disparities Report 2007: http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/qrdr07.htm#nhdr
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American Heart Association
African American Heart Tool Kit

 Stroke: Patient Education Toolkit

 Facts

 Warning Signs

 Cooking Tips

 Free Programs for a Healthy Life

 Information on Heart and Stroke

http://www.americanheart.org

2008 African American Heart Health Tool Kit

Facts about African Americans, Heart Disease and Stroke

Goals for a Longer, Stronger Life

Overweight and Obesity: What You Can Do
Tips to help make meals healthful:

F i
Heart-Healthy Cooking Tips

Heart Disease and Stroke Warning Signs

Free Programs for a Healthy Life

Frying
Steam, bake, broil or stir-fry foods in 
canola or olive oil instead of deep-
frying in shortening or bacon grease.

Salt
Use vinegar, lemon juice, hot red 
pepper flakes, garlic and onions or 
other low-salt spices instead of salt.
Use little or no salt when you cook 
noodles, spaghetti, rice or hot cereal

Other useful resources for Heart 
Health

 Minority Women’s Health 

 http://www.4woman.gov/minority/ africanamerican/hd.cfm

 National Heart  Lung  and Blood Institute National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute

 http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/ 
heart/other/chdblack/index.htm

 Heart Healthy Home Cooking African American Style:

http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/heart/other/chdblack
/cooking.pdf
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Stroke

African American adults are 2 times more likely to 
have a stroke and 60% more likely to die from a stroke 

than their Caucasian adult counterparts. 

African American stroke survivors are more likely to 

become disabled and have difficulty with activities of 
daily living than their non‐Hispanic White counterparts.

CDC Stroke Facts:  http://origin.cdc.gov/stroke/facts.htm

 Heart & Stroke Encyclopedia

 Church Activities

 Warning Signs

American Stroke Association

Warning Signs

 Information for Caregivers

strokeassociation.org

Other useful Stroke Resources

 National Stroke Association

 http://www.stroke.org/site/PageServer?pagename=AAMER

 Minority Women’s Health

 http://www.4woman.gov/minority/africanamerican/stroke.cfm
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Practice Questions

 Lee is having a CAT Scan and wants to find interactive 
information on the procedure.  Where can you find this 
information?

 Cassandra takes St. John’s Wort for depression. She wants to 
know if there is scientific evidence for the use of this herb. 
Where can you find this information?

 What is a HbA1c test?  What is the normal value?

Practice Questions

 William needs a specialist for his physical therapy 
rehabilitation in Atlanta, GA. Help him find some doctors 
to choose from.

Practice Questions

 Are companies recruiting for people who have had heart 
attacks in Jackson? If so, how many? Is there an age limit?

 Barbara is 70 years old and is nervous about having 
cataract surgery. Find a video about a person’s experience 
with cataract surgery.
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Practice Questions

 According to Genetics Home Reference, Sickle Cell Anemia 
occurs in:

 1 in every 100 African Americans

 1 in every 500 African Americans 1 in every 500 African Americans

 1 in every 5,000 African Americans

 Sydney wants information on HIV/AIDS specially related 
to African Americans. What resources would you 
recommend to her?

www.nnlm.gov/sea 800-338-7657

Thank you!


